
PERFORMANCE DESIGNED PRODUCTS, LLC. 
Equipment Autorisation Division 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Subject: Class II permissive change 
FCC ID:X5B-500238 
IC:8814A-500238 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
The purpose of this letter is requesting to change the schematic and PCB layout and 
battery has changed from the original 2100mAh to 900mAh and change appearance 
color,The changes do not affect RFtransimission originally granted on 02 May 2023 for 
FCC and 14 May 2023 for IC. 
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Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this 
application. 
Best Regards, 

 
Name: Tom Roberts 
Title: Chief Technical Officer 
Company name: PERFORMANCE DESIGNED PRODUCTS, LLC. 
Date: 2024-01-25 


